
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW

WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio MAIL STOP: 1 800B2-JBS

INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

May 13, 2013

John C. Trent, Esq.
Putbrese Hunsaker & Trent, P.C.
200 South Church Street
Woodstock, VA 22664

Re: Birach Broadcasting Corporation (BBC)
WBVA(AM), Bayside, VA
Facility Identification No. 84068
File No. BP-20130201BAV

Dear Mr. Trent:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned minor change application to change site,
reduce efficiency and tower height using a top-loaded tower for Class C station WBVA(AM);
and the March 18, 2013, request to withhold action on the application for 180 days to allow time
to submit an acceptable environmental showing.

Accordingly, further action on the application will be withheld for a period of 180 days
from the date of this letter. Failure to amend or respond within this time period will result in the
dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission's rules.

Sincerely

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Sima Birach, President (BBC)
Justin Asher (Munn-Reese Inc.)
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